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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Historic Preservation Commission 
FROM: Graham Petto, PP, AICP, Assistant Planner 
DATE:  December 10, 2019 
RE:   Summary of Protest Letters – Oakcroft 
 

Attached, please find all protest letters received as of Tuesday December 10, 2019 in 
opposition of the proposed designation of the Oakcroft Area as a local landmark historic 
district.  As of compilation of the list, 8 letters of protest have been submitted.  This 
matter is scheduled for first public hearing on Tuesday December 10, 2019 at 7:00pm. 

Below, please find a summary list of the protest letters received in opposition of the 
proposed Oakcroft district nomination: 

Block Lot Address Owner Name 

1705 17 15 Brookfield Road Carol Cotugno 

1708 2 7 Princeton Place Carol Ferentz 

1708 1 3 Princeton Place Stephen Edgington & Dorothy Auth 

1709 4 115 Edgemont Road Donald Rifkin 

1707 14 10 Princeton Place Elwyn & Charlotte Gladstone 

1708 3 9 Princeton Place Lisa Mataro & Daniel Fazendin 

1705 22 27 Brookfield Road Konstantin & Inna Caploon 

1710 6 7 Carteret Street Martinez & Gina Clement 

 


